

Message

From: Gunasekara, Mandy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=53D1A3CAA8BB4EBAB8A2D28CA59B6F45-GUNASEKARA,]
Sent: 8/22/2018 8:24:36 PM
To: Richard Moskowitz [rmoskowitz@afpm.org]
Subject: Re: RMP

Hi Rich,
I'll work with the scheduling teams and figure out what works.
Best,
Mandy
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 22, 2018, at 3:57 PM, Richard Moskowitz <RMoskowitz@afpm.org> wrote:

Good afternoon Mandy,
I'd like to get on your calendar to discuss the implications of the DC Circuit's ruling in the RMP delay litigation. I'm hoping Monday would work for you and your team, as we are up against a tight deadline. If you need to reach me, my cell is Ex. 6 Personal

Thanks,

Richard Moskowitz
General Counsel

**American
Fuel & Petrochemical
Manufacturers**
1800 M Street, NW
Suite 900 North
Washington, DC 20036

202.844.5474 direct
202.457.0480 office

rmoskowitz@afpm.org
Learn more about AFPM, at afpm.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information from the American Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers that may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at (202) 457-0480 or by reply e-mail and permanently delete this e-mail, any attachments, and all copies thereof.